
Mr. Amory Hanson 

8102 Ellis Avenue 

Apartment 121 

Huntington Beach CA 92646 

March 4, 2025 

The Mayor Of Huntington Beach 

2000 Main Street 

Huntington Beach CA 92648  

My Dear Mister Mayor, 

I would like to express my support for Item XII. 

Sincerely Yours, 

Mr. Amory Hanson 

CC: The Honorable Casey McKeon 

CC:The Honorable Donald C. Kennedy 

CC: The Honorable Anthony Strickland 

CC: The Honorable E. M. Twining 

CC: The Honorable Grace Vandermark  

CC: The Honorable Chad Williams 

3/4/2025
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From: j m
To: supplementalcomm@surfcity-hb.org
Subject: Resolution no. 2025-18
Date: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 8:35:44 AM

You don't often get email from julzkitty13@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important

Resolution no. 2025-18 is an example of what i referred to in my previous email. "Public Service". 
This seems to have the intention to create unnecessary drama and create further anger and divide
among the community. SHAME ON YOU. You're documenting the hateful, mean spirited bully behavior of
the redhatters ... better than we can. This will mark your anger, hatred and spiteful antics while in
power...briefly. 

It is interesting of all of the amendments, you choose "support" it's the 2nd:
"A well regulated Militia, being necessary to the security of a free State, the right of the people to keep
and bear Arms, shall not be infringed"

AND NOT THE 1ST, which the council should be supporting:
Congress shall make no law respecting an establishment of religion, or prohibiting the free
exercise thereof; or abridging the freedom of speech, or of the press; or the right of the people
peaceably to assemble, and to petition the Government for a redress of grievances.
We are watching and we will protest and protect our parks, our schools & libraries, our rights, and
we welcome diversity. You cannot stop progress and evolution. 

Julie
Registered voter
92649 
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